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| COUNCIL CHARGES FORCE CHANGE OF VENUE

The recenHy nmposed charges of £..5C an hour makes it impossible for us to
continue to- use the onizrence room of the Cwnc enhe, and the December 17.0 meeting
and the 171 progr'mme of lectures will now be held in i4illfield House ‘rts Centre, .
silver Straef; Edmonton, 1.9, e hope that members will continuz ‘o give us their support -
and come to the new venue.

“illfield House wrs until a few years ago, part of St. ’:-jviy:js Hpspitql any has only
recently baen redecorater! and opered as an rts " :ntre. There are sever | well proportionec
rooms available for use by local sociatizs an< it will be ossible o oifer r=freshments in the
form of tzu or coffee. The premises are also licensod and brr <~cilities <re available. | ;

To add to ihe sense of occasion in this very plleas':nt_meeﬁng pla_e, our meetings will
osen at 7...0 ».m. which will give members an opportunity to read the notice boaru for news
of archazologi al intzrest and to se: what oiher so ieties in the arza ra doing. Ths
aublications table will continue to be manned wher > books and reports will be on sal 2.

E hibitions of archaeological materi | will be arranged from time to tima

The I :ctures will ommence ai  .0C p.m..and, as prewous!/ ma ‘,noned, it is hoped

to arrange > braak .or refreshments curing fhe evenmg

H: 3“ T3 GET THERE  ilifield House is situate. at the western en.’ of Silver trzet,
Fdmonton, a rew yars.s from the Cambriuge " oundabout to vhich 7l ‘inu 717 buses run along
the ambridge Road from Enfizld Towa. 4 an . 102 buses run irom Southg~i: to the Cambridge
Roundabout and then along Silver Street. /dembers asproa ~hing from the other direction cin
get = bus along the Hertiord .oad to the %egal cinema (alas, now a bingo hall) and then™ "
either get a bus.along silver Streei or walk the 11C3 yards involved. >ome members may find
it more zonvenient to get a train to “ilver “trect st~tion and to wilk or -itch - bus from
there. -“or those who come by car, thz.2 is some parking space in the grounds of Millfield
Hous;e. 5 . LA

> believe that all the forthcoming lectures dre worth making' the'effort to' come to
the new venuz, and on-e you have 3stablished: the bus rouies andithe frequency and times of
irains, i will not seem so diificult afterall’ - ' o



FURTHCO MIMG EVENT
PLE3E MOTE THAT MONTHLY FEETINGS, INCLUDIF G ECEMBER 190

WHLL N3V BE HELY IN MILLFIELD HOUSE ARTS CENTRE, SILVER STREET,
EDMONTON, N.9. FD DET*IL> OF HOW TO G:IT THELE >EE FRONT

Y B s coeemmmse e o s s e e .
3rd December, ‘Vednesday Millfield House Arts Centre,
Silver Street, Edmontenti 9.
‘ ¢.00p.m.
ENFIELD ATV AR IRI4 - 1916~ = - Geoffrey Gillam

When the news of our declaration of w~r on Germany in ."ugust 1914 was announced
to the people present at a concert being given from the bandstand on Chase Creen Enfield,
the whole audience leapt to its feet and cheer ed and sing patriotic songs. This euphoria
soon faded as the death toll mounted on'the battferields of France and elsewhere.

Here at home prices rose and there were food shortages. In spite of appeals from
the authoritiss, some of the better-off sections of the community began to hoard iood;
onz customer pur:hasad almost the zntire stock oi a local shop which then had to close
ior sevaral days until frash supolies could be obtained’ The food situction was not '
finally relieved until rationing on a nation~l scate was introduced in 171,

. Therz warz air rais when bombs from G erman cnrshms, and later on from Gotho and
Giant bombers, .ell in Edmonton, Enfield dand Southgate. Considerable excitemeént was -
caused when ~ German airship ws shot down over Enfield and crashe. in flames at x_u.flay
Hundreds of peonle made their way fo the wreckage only to find themsel ves stranaed and o
they had to walk many miles before they could obtain trinsport home .

© This is the story of events in the three districts, which now make up the London
Borough of Enfield, during the perioc 1714 - 191:.. "It ends with a Iook at some of the
monuments to the dead or that war. :

For those members who are |nter°sted, patriotic songs and mmtary music of the
period will be nlayed between 7.:0 and .00 p.m.

1 4th Jonuory, Yednesday | ', : ‘ A tillfield Hows e ."rts ';entre,
Silver »iveet, Zdmonton,N .7,
.00 0.m.

THE RCHANEOLOCY IF MESOPOTAMI : lan Jones, B..\., “.L...

From thz 5th millenium B.C. the fertile valleys and flood pl~ins of the Tigris
and unhrates have besn home to o succession of highly cultivated and bloootharsty
civilisations, from the Sumerians, first seen in all their glory in the & J millenium B.C.,
to the Islamic culture which r2a hed its height while Europe wrllowed in the Middle = ges.




* The culture called Ubaidian aofter the site where it was {irst recognised, and the
succeeding Uruk and protoliterate phases developed the skills and techniques of bunldmg,
craftsminship and eventually writing, allied with increasingly complex frade and
soohisticated religious and political organisations that saw its first great flowering during
the Sumerian period from about 2750 8.C. The Sumerians developed in the potentially .
fertile area on the lower courses of the two rivers between the marshes of th2 south and the
northern uplands, the heart of later Assyria. The need to organise complex irrigation works
in order to survive lad to the sophisticated and often unbelievably bureaucratic society. Its
brilliant culture was first dramatic~liy shown o the world by the excavations of Sir Leonard
‘\.f‘."oqlley at Ur in the 1920's - excavations of o very high standard for the time.

?olitical power ebbed and flowed between the city-statas of Mesopotamia until the
24th century B.C. when Sargon of "kkad first imposed unity on the cities of the plains.

. fter /.kkad was destroyed by the Gutian mountaineers, Sumerian culture experienced a
revival until it collapsed in chaos at the start of the 2nd millenium B.C. /\fter another
perlod of chaos Babylon under its greatest ruler Hammurabi, achieved almot total
ascendancy for the first time. The city-states flourished whether under alien rule or not
and the recent excavation of the previously almost unknown and now rather controversial
city of Ebla, adds further depth to our picture of the area.

From about 1600B.C., the "’ \ssyrian people of the north extended and consol idated
their control of the highlands and later the plains. Under a succession of able rulers, this
savagely efficient mil |tary monarchy became the new forcesof Mesopotamian civilisation.
The behavious of the /\ssyrians towards enemies was little different, more in scale perhaps, from
earlier and later cultures. V'hat is hard for us to ac cept is the way they gloried in it, as
thefr art shows. Jne wonders about the mentality of a ruler like /\shurbanipal who could
dine and relax with his wife in a beautiful garden, with the freshly severed head of the
late king of Elam swinging from a nearby palm-tree; ~and have the scene recorded for
nosterity to boot’ It was another Englishman, Austen Henry Layard who first revealed
this civilisation to the world in the middie decade of the I9th century - and provided the
British fAuseum with much of its unparalleled collection of Assyrian sculpture. The strain
of maintaining a large empire by methods not exactly guaranteed to inspire love and devotion
led to its collapse in 612 B.C. to be succeeded by the shert-lived neo-Babylonian Empire
itself succeeded by the Persian Empire after its conquest by Cyrus the Great in 540B.C.

- Mesopotamia now fell under permanent foreign domination though her art and culture
continued to influence her conquerors. Persia fell to the Empire of /\lexander the Great and .
his successors, itself succeeded by the Parthian and Sassanian Smpires while kome hovered
on the fringes, but despite the efforts of Trajan and Severaus, failed to impose her presence.
The .rab conquest in the 7th century .*.D. led to a final flowering which has left us the
tiled mosquest of Isfahan and the painted miniatures of Persia. Later Turkish rule led to
stagnation and decay until the 20th century found some further uses for a rather smelly
material that the Sumerians had used in place of cement.

Over a century of excavations in Mesopotamia has left us with a vast wealth of
treasures, buildings and documents. V/e cannot hope to look at them all, but | hope the
mixture of old favourites and new discoveries will give a picture of what was | fed,
despite some of the previous comments, one of the world's more attractive civilisations.




lith Febrﬁory, Y‘Jednesdoy. ' Millfield House Arts Centre,
- : Silver Street,Edmonton, N.9.

8.00p.m,

ROMAN LONDON - G.P.O. SITE, NEWGATE STREET :
THE ROM.\N LEVELS REVIEWED Steve Roskome

The site is 200 yards north of it. Pauls and 300 yards east of N°wgofe. It lies
a few yards southwest of the re-entrant caused when the walls of the foman fort were
incarporated- in the later city vall of Londinium.

‘The earliest Roman feature was a circular hut bounded by a ditch and dating to
the 50's A.D. This was succeeded by two rectangular structures aligned on.the Roman
street laid out to the south. These buildings were destroyed by fire, probably during
the.Boudiccan revolt. Late first' century burials imply that this part of the City was
outside the official urban area up to the end of the First century. Substantial industrial
bunldmgs were placed on the site as part of a: planned development during the early.
secand century, accompanied by a huge brick-earth quarry. The commercial premises
were destroyed by fire during the reign of Hadrian but were immediately rebuilt which,
in the words of the excavator, "shows the resilience of the Roman economy at that time".

The report of these excavations was given at a recent conference arranged by the
London and Middlesex /rchaeological Socizty.

"It is an interesting site and provides cn example of the u<efulness of long term
excqvohons as research projects within rescue archoeoioqy, and how fechmques of open
areq excavation allow us to ask, and some times answer, qualitively different types of
questions about topographical developmenf than is possible on other kinds of excavations.

In the case of the G.P.0Q. site, new light has been shed on the industrial
development in this part of the City and this in turn gives us more information about
the economy of Roman London and, to some extent, of the Province.as a whole.

NEW MEMBERS Vve welcome the following new members of the Society: Mr. G . Maslem,
Miss K. Stoddart-Hayes, Mr. and Mrs, L. Harvey, Mrs. A, Mac/uley, Mr, and Mrs. G .
Thompson, Mr, T. Frost, Mr. D. Inward, Mrs. D. Canniford, Miss M. Canniford and

Mrs, C. Howard.

CONGRATULATIONS  To member Charlotte Blair who has been made a freeman of the
City of London for her research work concerning the parish boundaries of the City.




LECTURE REPORT  Peter Huggins ranged far and wide both in space and in time to give
' us 'The Christian Background to the Viking Invasions in S E.England’,
during his lecture on Wednesday, 10th September.

He began by sketching the main outlines of Roman religion and its chief deities,
those worshipped in a physical form as well as those of a more abstract nature. This
part of the lecture was |Ilustrored with pictures of temples in the Middle East and in
Britain.

The rise of Christianity and its clash with pagan rel igsons was mentioned,
especialiy the conflict between the Christians and the worshippers of fvuthros with its
similar beliefs and rituals.

The story of Augustine's mission to Britain, on the instructions of Pope Gregory
in 597 /.0, was told and of the group of Kentish churches which arose as a result of-
this visit. ‘"/e saw photographs of St. Martins church in Canterbury (well worth a
visit) and the remains of other churches and the excavated remains of the nearby
monastery, C.uotations were read from Bede's History of the English Church and People
to help fill in the story.

s well as the Kentish churches, we looked at many other religious sites in
Britain; : Bradwell, Reculver, Lindisfarne, Jarrow and others. :

The settlement at Mucking in Essex was described, but this was of the Pagan
Saxgn period and we had to turn to the Middle Saxon period, 650 - 870 /A .D. for
evidence of Christianity in that county. ‘'‘e took a close look at @ Saxon site at
Nazeingbury, which was excavated by the speaker, where two early Saxon churches and
many burials were uncovered. The bones of the people buried there contained many who
were 60 years or more of age, which is unusual for this period. The archaeological
evidence suggests that the site was that of a nunnery and was a caring community.
Information on the origin of the place name was given, such as the fact that Ing names
are now no longer considered to be very early, but belong to the later colonisation period.
Peter Huggins suggested that a nearby tongue of higher ground is the Naze of the place

name. -

_wecent excavations at Y altham /\bbey have found further evidence of the monastery
there, as well as more burials close by. It was interesting to note the difference between
the health and general physique of people living at Nazeingbury and those at Waltham
Abbey as displayed by the skeletons, especially the teeth.

Viking raids on this country began in the 9th century. At first they came as
raiders, arriving in_the spring and leaving in the winter, but later on they came to stay
and to settle on the land. The River Lea eventually became the frontier between Saxon
and Dane. In due course, the Vikings accepted Chnsnomry as their rulers were
baptised into the faith,

Evidence of Viking settlement. at Y/altham Abbey was shown and the story ended on
the eve of the Norman Conquest when a new phase of English history began.

The story of the Christian background was strung together with a chronological
account of happenings in this country from the end of the Roman penod through' Saxon

settlement to the Viking invasions. .
G .R.G.




BURLEIGH HOUSE , ENFIELD | am never sure what is the dividing line between archaeology
and histor Y but if this is in the wrong contexi, | do hope
the punsfs will forglve me as it follows on from my investigaticns of the 'Tudor \/"all' as
reported in the June issuc. :

~ Since Burleigh House was on the east side of Church Street, Enfield Town, | thought
the derective work raust siort therc. Sut, as ! said Lefore, iitile ic xnown of Burleigh House
and no serious work i:cs bzen dore on tne subjcct. Whituker wrote tha! its age was uncertain,
but ifs appearance <ug'~-\=si~<-,;! it was built in tha 17th ceniury. it had belonged to Mrs. Williams
ard knd benn the hgme of Mr. and Vs, Withers, whe gave it the name in 1865. From the
sketch in V/hitakers Huafcry ¢f Enficld, 3urleigh House hid three sicreys, with chimneys at
the east cnd west ends. Thare were give windows facing south on the two upper storeys.

In 1912, the house s puiled down for site rodevelopment, \without apparently a
single profc*t ai ihe Gr\.af\_‘ London Reccrd Office is ¢ plan of the site at the time of the
scle. The shep, lately oceuzied by Oxfzm, ncw rebuiit for MacDonalds, vios the site of
ihe cld stebles and was sold separately (afier iwelve feei had been £aid ta the Council for

PN~

road widening). The shcpps on the wes’ side of the Markei Place' formed another lot- (with
permission of the wus.ees). The back of ihe site wes intended fur o cinema and the entrance
vas to be from the Marker Flace nzer the Kings Head,

Alzo in the G.L. Record Office. /ce 1084/1 recerds detaiis of the sale of fireplaces
and cvermantles from the hcuse which gives us ¢ good idea ¢f vihiat it was like. :

O the ground flocs, the entrance hali ord the inner hall wera2 paved with stone,
with a stone Tudor mantlep ecz &ft Zins, high rnd &t and 7ins. wide and'a stone panelled

serround and heaith, This se2ms to huve been e western part ar there wat also a circular

glass window in the north sice »i the inn v nqi; . with ihe Z.cmcce ot the west end, Also
on the ground floor was a 'nerth east back roors; with o wiiie marbie chimney piece of about
1700. Both these rooms viere paneiled an this wes soid. Alzo on the same floor was a south
ecsi room with a black marbic {ireplace. i

On the first floci there wes a drawing roem with a hendsoraz white marble chimney
niece 6f. Bins, wide, wit th en di,o“ ing rcom an the scuth cast whicn had a i7th century
stone ch.mne piece decorcted w-fn figures of crc.neswvrc* i end fruit, vith a raised shield
in the canire embossed DDM. There was gl a couth west froal room with a dre ssing room,
betin with fireplaco: and c:dmming vsas a bathreom with a wiiiie maible bath, 7 1so a north
ecst back room with a carved white morbie mantlenicce. This room was panelled and had
supboards with Jacsheun ninger on the doors, '

On the top fle=r, the nurth exst back room had an ‘antique stone chimney piece,
5tt by 5ft,......." and ile touth cast froni roor had:a * moulded wood mantlepiece with
“dams hob-grate’. There were clso two other '\dams hob-grates’ but it was not specnfued
from which roorns they came. '

Whitcker described the chimney piece in the south east first floor room as made of
moncgcmy and suygested it came from Curants Arbour, ', .. which was despoiled at the close
of the 18th century'. Williom Robinson said it was burnt down. Whitaker besed his idea on
the fact that the land which formerly bzionged to the /\bbot of Thorney was called ‘Cranes’
wnich he thougnf was merged with Durants.in 1686. 1 con find no evidence for this, as in
1686 . Wm . \very Esq., had a farm of 30 acres pasiure, 10 acres arable and one rood of
meadown at Moors Hatch, porce! of land calied Cranes, which was freehold of the manor
of Enfield at Is Id, per cznm.m and in (697 it was held bv Nertanivery Esq.




So, the big question is - was Burleigh House a very old, possibly 17th century house
with alterations and additions down the centuries? Or had all these old fireplaces been
brought in from other houses when they were demolished?

Detective work continues.......... | will report further if | am successful.

“udrey E. Robinson.

CHASE SIDE SCHOOL,ENFIELD On 19th November 1838 the Chase Side British School

was opened in Enfield. Situated on a ploi of land purchased with money raised for that
nurpose, a single storey brick building with a grey slate roof was erected at the corner

of Nunns Foad and Chase Side, Enfield. It has gable ends, each of which contained three
large arched windows, now bricked up. Along the west side are three square windows with
cast iron frames. The use of off-sets in the brickwork has resulted in a pleasing architectural
appearance to the building. It was divided internally into two classrooms, one for boys

and one for girls. Later on, a further division was made when part of the interior was set
aside for the teaching of infants. In 1895 it became the Chase Side Board School .

By the end of the century the building was far too small to accomodate all the
children in the locality and in 190i a new school was built in nearby Trinity Street.

The original building was eventually sold and for some years the site was taken
over by the United Dairies when part of the back wall was demolished and ramps for milk
floates were constructed in the old playground. It is known that the school had a
foundation stone but it cannot be found today and it was no doubt covered up or removed
during the subsequent conversion of the building for commercial purposes.. A large
prefabricated building was erected elsewhere in the playground.

The United Dairies were probably responsible for the construction of the walls
along the west (Chase Side) and east (MNunns Road) sides of the building. They also
installed a milk dispensing machine which stood for many years on the southwest corner.

When the United Dairies closed its depot, the site was purchased by a wine company
(sociologists will, no doubt, draw their own conclusions' ) who have recently replaced
the grey slate roof with one of red concrete tiles. Part of the surrounding wall has also
been demolished and where the milk dispensing machine stood, a large entrance has been
cut through the wall of the building to give access for customers.

“The old building is still recognisable in spite of the many alterations made, and
looking at it today it is difficult to realise that the present Chase School in Churchbury
Lane, with its many classrooms, laboratories, technical workshops, sports complex and
large playing fields had its origin in this humble little building almost a century and a
half ago.

For further reading - 'A History of a School' by R.V. Taylor, 1968.
: G R.G,




ST,ANDRWS CHURCHYARD, ENFIELD  The redevelopment of the detached part of St.
Andrews c.hurchyn c has of fest i-ken placs and, os eriginaily feared, a great many of the
headsiones and torbs Lave Lean romeved. Maay of the headstones have been repositioned
in ncat rows ai the back of ‘he ¢ churchyard, A soction »f the cast iron railings in Church
Lane has been taken down and tie weli breached fo provide access for Council equipment.
Paihs have been laid out reund the remaining iombs ¢nd i i3 planned to instal seats at
certain poinis,

One part of the lavout which is raithier bizarre is next to the former chapel of
rest where an arca ha: been paved and walled round with headstones,  The intention is
tc place seats on the paved arca, but ihe k"ow; cf surrounding tomb:ctones and the gloom
caused by cverharging irecs makes his a particuiariy unattractive feature, . Thisis
copecially gdil"ﬂj when ona rerenbeis the numbar of tombs uprooted for this purpose,
amengst which was that of John Tuff, a tocal chemist und the author of a History of
Enfield.

Atihough the tombs heve suffered it'is hoped thiat the trees will be left alone
and rnot be subjected to Lot ruthless pruning which is often carried out with the excuse
hai low “'cnci\u present ¢ hazad. ' '

G.R.G.

RESIGNATION Follov ‘ing her recent move io Hertlordzhire, irs, lrene Jordan had to
recign as Ceneral Secretary to ine Socicty. Ve expiess our thanks for assistance during
ihoe fime she wos in office. :

HELP 15 there anyons out there who wouid like to help run the Sociery? We are

Z-';Kvng fﬂr a ‘Eeumor\ typists, stewards at meetings and oeneral dogsbodies'. Please
'ehone Geoffrey Giilam - 367 0263, '
SUBSCRIPTIONS  As you know, the naw subscription rates of £1.50 for adutt and £1.00
for junior members comes infor force on the isi January 158i.

Heowever, even with these increcses, it wili be difficult fo keep pace with :inflation
and the probiem of 2ver inzrcasing cests, Apart from the day to day running of the
Socjcty, . the leciyre P"CGI"“(""‘)C anc the production of the Lu!leﬂn demand more and more
rioney, Cash is also raguirad for cur modesi programnin of reseorch; to.pay for the
hire of earih woving equipient, the purchase ¢! filins, drowing paper and.so.on.

~ Nour commitree, horefore, o:wsuo s it necossary fo ask iyou io approve yet another
increase i fﬁ e susscrigtion; this time .o £2,00 for adulrs and £1.00 for juniors and
nts, A moiion to this effect will be pu? te membeis ai the next Annual General
Meating, which if qdepredwill apply from'ist Jonuary 1932.

The scie of sccondhrind bozks af meetings has been one way of increasing the
arceunt in the publication fund. The results of recent research will shorily be ready
for publication and we v-'cuig.' weicome iaeqs from meinbers on other ways of raising
cepital in ordar ‘o publich the scverai research reports now in progress.

~riisies and items of news for the Bulletin chould be sent to the Editer - Groham Deal,
209 Latymer Road, Edmonion, N.9. Tel. 803 0675,




